

WEB DESIGNER

# RAVIRAJ PRAJAPATI

# CONTACT

A-20. Shantanu soc.

+91 8672015134

Rvrjprajapati14@gmail.com

### PERSONAL SKILLS

CREATIVE

**TEAMWORK** 

INNOVATE

### PROFESSIONAL SKILLS



HOTOSHOP





**ILLUSTRATOR** 



BOOTSTRAP4



CORALDRAW





LESS

### **FAMILIAR WITH**

JAVASCRIPT



**JQUERY** 



ANGULAR



REACT JS

## PROFILE -

I have over 4+ years of industry experience as a Web Designer professional, and have been a part of many advanced concepts and latest technology in projects for companies during these years. I have a positive outlook towards life and working hard to achieve my dreams.

I started to build up my powers in 2015, from my first company CreArt Solutions, I began taking an interest in UI / UX Designs more than only Graphics. I dream of mastering these technologies and becoming one of the top-rated designers and start to learn every possible Technology with a period of time.

### **EDUCATION**



MASTER DEGREE | GUJRAT 2014 - 2015

UNIVERSITY

I had completed MSC(CA&IT) from K.S.School of Business Management with 3.72 GPA out of 4.3 scale.

BACHELOR DEGREE | GUJRAT

2011 - 2013

UNIVERSITY

I had completed BSC(CA&IT) from K.S.School of Business Management with 3.44 GPA out of 4.3 scale.

H.S.C. **DIWAN BALLUBHAI** 2011 HIGH SCHOOL

I had passed the Higher secondary certification exam from Diwan Ballubhai High School with 80.57%.

# WORK EXPERIENCE



2018 - 2019

SR. WEB DESIGNER | BYTES TECHNOLAB. MANSI CROSS ROAD, AHMEDABAD

As a Sr. Designer I'm here responsible for all UI and UX design work with branding and Support with developer teams.

WEB DESIGNER

MILESTONE INC.

2016 - 2018

CORPORATE ROAD, PRAHLADNAGAR Responsible for the UI Design, Front-end Design, Logo Design, Social Media

promotion, Presentations and Support UI teams.

WEB DESIGNER | CREART SOLUTIONS,

2015 - 2016

CG ROAD, AHMEDABAD

Responsible for the UI Design & Branding, Front-end Design, Logo Design, Social Media promotion, Presentations and Support UI teams.